





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 17,2018 Item Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 8
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager AQU?O @
Subject: Resolution No. 2555.18 — Authorizing A Memorandum of

Understanding between the Town and the Fraternal Order of
Police

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2555.18 as
presented.

Background:

In late 2007, | created a new program within our Police Department to assist in regional
operations and created a new opportunity for the Town.

In negotiating the Collective Bargaining Agreement, both parties agreed to re-visit the
compensation for Police Officers assigned to “detached” units.

We have agreed that Police Officers assigned to detached units be compensated at a

rate of 5% above their salary. This is consistent to how we currently compensate
employees who are working “out-of-class”.

Fiscal Impact:

We currently have three (3) Police Officers assigned to our detached units; the cost to
implement this agreement is approximately $8,500.00 per contract year.
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